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Cover Memorandum/Staff Report

File #: 24-1133 Agenda Date: 9/16/2024 Item #: 6.H.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Chief Russ Mager, Police Department
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM

DATE: September 16, 2024

INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT BETWEEN PALM BEACH COUNTY STATE ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
AND THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH, FL FOR CRIMINAL JUSTICE INFORMATION EXCHANGE
AND USE

Recommended Action:

Motion to approve an Interagency Agreement between Palm Beach County State Attorney's Office
and the City of Delray Beach to maintain an electronic records management system for the creation
and storage of offense reports.

Background:

This Agreement will allow the State Attorney's Office to routinely receive Delray Beach Police
Department's Criminal Justice Information for the administration of criminal justice and the Delray
Beach Police Department to routinely receive State Attorney's Office Criminal Justice Information for
the administration of criminal justice.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

Timing of Request:
N/A
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